From: Travis Kester

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG); Lee, Catherine (REG)
Cc: Arntz, John (REG)

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:22:42 AM

Hi Tisa, that makes sense — but let’s discuss first with David before adding it. Then, like last time, any
additional items you have can be added after our meeting and resent to me.

Thanks!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Hi Travis,

Thank you! | look forward to speaking you all later today and going over the comments. | did receive the
information on the top margins and it seems that ballot card 1 and 3 are fine, but we will need to have a margin
on ballot card 2 of 1 inch so that the seals can be printed. With this, we must be very mindful that all language
ballots have this same margin on card 2.

| can put this on the change log and re-send it or would this be better to discuss first before adding it?

Thanks!

Tisa Ambrosino

Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4375

sfelections.org

Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
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Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Thank you, Tisa! I’'m going to set a meeting for later today, just checking in with David’s schedule.

Best,

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Hi Travis,

Apologies, | left one piece about placeholders for BART District 9 off of the previous change log. | have
reattached it here with that information included.

Thanks,

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 1:44 PM
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
Hi Tisa,
The new files can be found here:

https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?
ShareToken=864AAE18866517BCOCE72CC7576415B9122EEA94

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Hi Travis,
Thank you for the heads up. We look forward to receiving the new round.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 1:02 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update
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Hi Tisa, we may be sending you another round shortly. I've just been informed there was a small
issue after generation. Not sure how large it was, but just to be safe we are going to send you
another set soon.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Great, thank you!

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Hi Tisa, thank you for letting me know. I’'m looking into this and hoping to get it to you later today (or
sooner). Thanks!

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Hi Travis,

I’'m opening the files and it seems that we have everything except the EDU/QUAD ballot. Do you mind sending
that along as well?

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Hi Tisa,

The new set of proofs are ready for review! Please let me know if you have any questions.

https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?
ShareToken=37C7C968C65DC349AA9DB3B64F957C9D629DD464

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Hi Travis,
Wonderful, thank you for the update.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Ballot Proofing - Update

Hi Tisa, we are reviewing internally right now to confirm nothing is out of place and will send them
along shortly if everything looks good.

Thanks for your patience!

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 10:56 AM
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
| just wanted to check in about the templates and see if you think we'll still be receiving them this morning.

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
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)

<catherine.leel @sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: Ballot Proofing - Update

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi All,

We are expecting to have a new set of proofs ready for your review sometime tomorrow morning.
I'll pass these along as soon as they’re ready.

Best,

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
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